Торіс	DISCUSSION AND FINDINGS	RECOMMENDATION	FOLLOW-UP/ACTION
Call to Order	The following members were present on the	A quorum was present and the meeting	None
4:40 PM	attached sign-in roster.	was called to order.	
Introduction(s)			
	Judy Westhouse, Director of Quality and Patient Safety	None	None
	Dr. Jamie Bell, Medical Director of Information Technology		
Public Comments			
	None		None
Minutes			
Meeting Minutes	Approval of January 3, 2022 MEC minutes.	None	Motion to approve the January 3, 2022 MEC meeting minutes 1st Motion: Dr. Julie Pass 2nd Motion: Dr. Yolanda Cosme All approved
Old Business			
	None	None	None
New Business			
	Updated MEC Meeting Dates for 2022 provided to MEC staff for approval. MEC Monthly Meeting Dates: February 7, 2022 March 7, 2022 April 4, 2022 May 2, 2022 June 6, 2022 July 11, 2022	None	Motion to approve the Updated MEC Meeting Dates for 2022 1st Motion: Dr. Julie Pass 2nd Motion: Dr. Jennifer Dorce-Medard All approved

Торіс	DISCUSSION AND FINDINGS	RECOMMENDATION	FOLLOW-UP/ACTION
	August 1, 2022 September 12, 2022 October 3, 2022 November 7, 2022 December 5, 2022		
Report			
Treasurer Report	Amount in PNC account: [\$ 91,502.21] No transactions this month.	None	None
Committee Reports			
Pharmacy Report	All MEC members received the Pharmacy Report for December 2021. New Business: Pharmacy Updates/Reminders - Backorder issues: • We are still dealing with backorders on flushes. • Backorder list sent as needed with updates. Training and Education - Mixing reconstituted products: • Remind nurses that appropriate quantity specific to the medication is important to be measured and the use of filtered water	None	None

Minutes of Date: February 7, 2022

Minutes of Date: February 7, 2022

December 2021.

Minutes of Date: February 7, 2022

Торіс	DISCUSSION AND FINDINGS	RECOMMENDATION	FOLLOW-UP/ACTION
Emergency Department Report	All MEC members received the ED Report for the month of December 2021. Dr. Perezalonso reported the ER seen 1,666 with a turn-around time of 204 minutes for December. AMA's – 12, compared to 33 in November.	None	None
Radiology Report	All MEC members received the Radiology Report for December 2021. Radiology will be converting their dictation system to PowerScribe – GO LIVE tomorrow!	None	None
Surgery Services Report	All MEC members received the Surgical Report for December 2021 and January 2022. Dr. Perezalonso commended the LocumTenens	None	None
	staff for a wonderful job in covering for Dr. Abu.		
Credentialing Report	Medical Executive Committee Credentialing & Privileging Report – February 7, 2022.	None	Motion to approve the Medical Executive Committee Credentialing & Privileging Report – February 7, 2022 1st Motion: Dr. Julie Pass 2nd Motion: Dr. Jennifer Dorce-Medard All approved
Lab Report	All MEC members received the Laboratory Report for December 2021. Wastage: 2 units PRBC and 23 units of Plateletpheresis all expired on stock. Blood Wastage for the month of December was \$14,995.43; for the year \$129,307.44.		

TOPIC	DISCUSSION AND FINDINGS	RECOMMENDATION	FOLLOW-UP/ACTION
	High Sensitivity Troponin – transitioning to switch		
	to 0-2-4 time management. GO LIVE first week of April or May.	Dr. Bolton and Dinaliza recommends discontinuing H. pylori Qualitative Antibody tests in-house and to send it to reference lab as needed.	Dr. Gunawardene approved.
OB Services Report	All MEC members received the OB report for December 2021: 13 deliveries - 10 vaginal and 3 C-sections.	None	None
Community Liaison Report	Nothing to report	None	None
Pediatric Report	All MEC members received the Pediatric report for December 2021: 13 babies plus 1 fetal death.	None	None
Associate CMO	New Business/In Progress/Follow-ups:	None	None
Report	 New Director of Quality began 1/4/22: Judy Westhouse Updated Bylaws (emailed). Will breakdown for committee review and everyone will get a copy. COVID Vaccine Mandate – Exemption decision made by MEC for physicians below: Dr. Jose Ortiz Dr. Noha Saleh PPEC (Professional Excellence Committee) meeting Provider dashboard review Case review: OB1248270 – no further action. 		

Торіс	DISCUSSION AND FINDINGS	RECOMMENDATION	FOLLOW-UP/ACTION
Quality Report	All MEC members received the Quality Management Executive Summary for February 7, 2022.	None	None
Director of Nursing Report	Nothing to report	None	None
Risk Management	All MEC members received the Risk Management report for February 7, 2022.	None	None
Associate VP Report	Dr. Medard reported for Janet Moreland on the Joint Commission Survey results.		Janet Moreland was absent and will present at the next MEC meeting.
	Thank you to everyone for their team efforts in preparing for Joint Commission! It went very well. They commended Dr. Perezalonso's documentation and Brandy was excellent! Documentation is key! We had 16. A lot of them were addressed on-site. No conditionals and nothing in the red. Last year we had 67 with conditionals.		
		Dr. Pass recommends going forward that the MEC meetings and packet be presented on ZOOM.	Motion to approve the MEC meeting and packet to be presented on ZOOM going forward 1st Motion: Dr. Julie Pass 2nd Motion: Dr. Yolanda Cosme All approved
Adjournment	Meeting adjourned at 6:00 p.m. Next meeting March 7, 2022	l	I